CITY OF INGLESIDE ON THE BAY CITY COUNCIL MEETING April 16, 2019

- I. City Council Meeting was called to order by Mayor Ehmann at 7:00 p.m.
- II. Mayor Ehmann gave the invocation.
- III. Mayor Ehmann led the Pledge of Allegiance.
- IV. Roll Call: Present were: Mayor Ehmann, Alderman Young, Merrick, Hewitt, Gillespie and Robbins.
- V. Minutes of Previous City Council Meeting of March 19, 2019 were approved as written.
- VI. Treasurer Report was given.

VII. Citizen Participation

Commissioner Gillespie announced a Fishing Tournament will be held by the Ingleside Rotary Club on April 27th. He gave a brief update concerning the Roundtable Coalition. Sheriff Oscar Rivera introduced himself and stated he will keep an open door policy. Pat Fitzgerald turned in a petition requesting the City Council to proclaim a Dock Store Day. He

went on to state he thinks the City Council is to serve, support and represent the will of the citizens. He was not sure of the City has ever publicly recognized a citizen or business for service in our community. He requested the City Council recognize a business in our community that he feels has done so much for the city.

Suzie Wilder stated she was glad to see the Sheriff at the meeting; she had witnessed people trying to break into a house. She felt there is an increase in crime in the city. She went on to thank Mayor Ehmann for attending the Port meeting, but the problem brought up at the meeting is all over and not just on other end of Bayshore.

VIII. Reports from Standing Committees

Item A: Planning & Zoning made suggestions to the language for the construction permit information sheet.

Item B: Parks & Recreation reported due to weather the painting on the equipment at the park was held up. Work on the project continues.

Item C: VFD reported two calls were responded to, one was a possible fire, please call 911 if there is any question about a possible fire, the other call was an assist with Ingleside. All vehicles are up and running.

April 16, 2019

IX. New Business: Discussion and Possible Action

Item A: Approve/Disapprove Resolution suspending the May 27, 2019 effective date of the proposal by CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp.

Mayor Ehmann explained the resolution. Alderman Robbins made the motion to approve the Resolution suspending the May 27, 2019 effective date of the proposal by CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp. Alderman Gillespie seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Item B: Approve/Disapprove request by The Brass Turtle Lodge to allow for temporary closer of Bayshore Drive from Seagull Lane to Rustic Avenue

Lannie Davidson explained the Brass Turtle Lodge will hold a function on April 26th, for safety reasons they would like to close the street. Alderman Young made the motion to approve the request to temporarily close Bayshore Drive from Seagull to Rustic. Alderman Merrick seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

X. Volunteer Appreciation

Mayor Ehmann thanked all the volunteers for their help throughout the years.

X. Mayor Ehmann adjourned the meeting at 7:34 p.m.

Respectfully submitted & attested:

Approved:

Gen

Diane Hosea City Secretary

alan thoman

Jo Ann Ehmann Mayor